



Folsom Police Department

Richard D. Hillman

CHIEF OF POLICE

September 10, 2019

Mr. Jude Chabot
37 Celestial Court
Roseville, CA 95678

Dear Mr. Chabot,

Thank you for your complaint dated March 11, 2019, relative to an incident that occurred in August of 2017. As it is our policy, this allegation was thoroughly investigated. As part of our investigation and at your request, your initial 2017 report was again reviewed by our Investigations Sergeant and submitted to the Sacramento District Attorney's office for determination. The District Attorney's office declined to prosecute.

Additionally, a thorough inquiry of your service complaint was conducted by our Professional Standards Unit and forwarded to Command Staff for a final determination. After an evaluation of your complaint, the information obtained does not support the allegations of misconduct. Due to established regulations provided in the California Government Code [§3300] and the California Penal Code [§832] this office is prohibited from disclosing any investigatory details.

We regret that you were dissatisfied with the circumstances of your contact with our officers during the 2017 incident. It is our wish that any future contacts you have with members of this department will be pleasant.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'MS' followed by a stylized '149'.

M. Schanrock
Police Commander

mschanrock@folsom.ca.us